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GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

American Explc
2100 NCNB Cent
Houston, TX 7.

Attn: Marty !

Re: Tempors
King Pe
Howard
Sec. 3!

Gentlemen:

As requested -
to surface con
Howard Fleet 7
on your Howarc
commingle proc

Very truly yot
OIL CONSERVATI

erry Sexton
Supervisor, D*

ed

cc: Donnie H:
David Cat

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

GY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 188C

August 13, 1990 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
(505) 393-5161

ation Company
2r
)02

:Clanahan

"y Permission to Surface Commingle
in & King Devonian Production
“leet #5-1 and Howeard Fleet #2

, T13S, R37E

1 your August 10th letter permission is hereby granted
1ingle for 30 days King Penn production from your

» with King Devonian production from your Howard Fleet #2
Fleet lease pending approval of your application to
iction from these two pools.
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sitrict

1 - Eunice, NM
inach - 0CD Santa Fe



